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Diya Chowdhury <dchowdhury@appliedgeosolutions.com>

NASS CDL products

Lei Hu <lhu4@gmu.edu> Tue, Mar 8, 2016 at 3:26 PM
To: Diya Chowdhury <dchowdhury@appliedgeosolutions.com>

Hello,

We move the server to a new machine, and new 2015 data has been updated, also some years color table has been updated.
The value depends on the new color table.

Lei

From: Diya Chowdhury <dchowdhury@appliedgeosolutions.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2016 2:03 PM 
To: Lei Hu 
Subject: NASS CDL products
 
Hello,

I have a quick question about the format of the CDL Tiff files downloaded from CropScape. I noticed that to NoData Value of the tiff's
has changed. It used to be set to '0' but now there is no value set. Just wondering if or why this was changed?

Thanks,
Diya

­­  
Diya Chowdhury
Applied GeoSolutions 
http://www.appliedgeosolutions.com/

mailto:dchowdhury@appliedgeosolutions.com
http://www.appliedgeosolutions.com/


8/23/2016 Applied Geosolutions Mail - NASS CDL products

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=786b66cd8c&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=15357e928b020203&siml=15357e928b020203 2/2

­ Applied GeoSolutions
www.appliedgeosolutions.com

From mapping the rainforests of Brazil to assessing emissions in Vietnam, our team
provides research and solutions for academic institutions, government agencies ...
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